
Note:  This certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the entrance to the Tri-City Medical Center at 4002 Vista Way, 
Oceanside, CA 92056 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  Any writings or documents provided to the Board members of 
Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this Agenda is available for public inspection in the Administration Department 

located at the Tri-City Medical Center during normal business hours. 

Note:  If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3348 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 
 so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 

  TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT   
 AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING    REVISED 

 June 26, 2025 – 3:30 o’clock p.m. 
Assembly Rooms 2 & 3 – Eugene L. Geil Pavilion 

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA  92056 

Director Brown will attend via Teleconferencing pursuant to Government Code 54953(b) 
at 92-1185 Aliinui Drive, Kapolei, Hawaii 967707 

The Board may take action on any of the items listed 
below, unless the item is specifically labeled 

“Informational Only” 

Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 
1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard 

2 Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session 
(Authority:  Government Code, Section 54957.1) 

2 min. Chair 

3 Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 

4 Approval of Agenda 2 min Standard 

5 Public Comments – Announcement 
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on 
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of 
Directors.  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three 
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors. 

NOTE:  Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the 
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, 
immediately prior to Board Communications.   

2 min. Standard 

6 Special Recognition – 
a) Henry F. Showah, M.D., Chief of Staff – 2022-2025

5 min, Chair 

7 Introduction 
a) Mohammad Jamshidi-Nazhad, DO – Incoming Chief of Staff

5 min. COS 

8 May 2024 Financial Statement Results 10 min. CFO 

9 New Business – 

a) Review, discussion and action regarding the Operating and Capital 
Budgets for FY2026

b) Consideration to approve the addition of Bayan Aghdasi, M.D., as a 
provider to Tri-City Healthcare District’s 1206(b) clinic through 
Addendum Two to the existing Professional Services Agreement

15 min. 

5 min. 

CFO 

COO 



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -2-      June 26, 2025 

between Tri-City Healthcare District and Tri-City Orthopedic Surgery 
Medical Group, Inc.   

10 Old Business – None 

11 Chief of Staff - 

a) Consideration of June 2025 Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals, pending recommendation from the Medical
Executive Committee on June 23, 2025

b) Clinical Privilege Request Form – PA – Wound Care Center

c) PA (Wound Care) Proctoring Form

5 min. COS 

12 Consent Calendar 

1) Consideration to approve Resolution No. 828, A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Establishing the
Appropriations Limit for Tri-City Healthcare District for the Fiscal
Year Commencing July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, in
Accordance with Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of
California; Code of the State of California

2) Board Committee

a. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Younger, Committee Chair

1) Approval of the renewal of the comprehensive hospital-
based interventional radiology services agreement with North
County Radiology Medical Group for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2027, for an
annual cost of $951,000 for a total term cost of $1,902,000.

2) Approval of the renewal of the agreement with Senior
Medical Associates for the co-medical directorship of the
Outpatient Behavioral Health-Morning and Afternoon
Program with Dr. Tavakoli, for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2027, for an
hourly rate of $165, an annual cost of $55,440, and a total
cost for the term of $110,880.

3) Approval of the Medical Staff Leadership Agreement for
Chief of Staff, Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad, DO, for a term
of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30,
2027, for an annual cost not to exceed $72,000 and a total
term cost of $149,000.

4) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Cary Mells,
M.D. as the Chair of the Physician Well-Being Committee at
a cost of $3,000 a month, for a term of 24 months, beginning
August 1, 2025 and ending July 31, 2027, at an annual cost
of $36,000 and a total term cost of $72,000.

5) Approval of the renewal of the Medical Directorship
agreement for Structural Heart Disease in Cardiology with

10 min. Chair 



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -3-      June 26, 2025 

Aaron Yung, M.D. for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 
2025 and ending June 30, 2027, for an annual cost not to 
exceed $30,240 and a total term cost not to exceed 
$60,480. 

6) Approval of the renewal of the Medical Directorship
agreement for Invasive Cardiology Services with Aaron
Yung, M.D., for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2025
and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed an average of 12
hours per month or 144 hours annually, at an hourly rate of
$210 for an annual and term cost of $30,240.

7) Approval of the renewal of the Medical Directorship
agreement for Cardiothoracic Surgery with Darrel Wu, M.D.,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, not to
exceed an average 12 hours per month or 144 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $210 for an annual and term
cost of $30,240.

8) Approval of the renewal of the Medical Directorship
agreement for Cardiac Rehabilitation Services, with Karim
El-Sherief, M.D., for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1,
2025 and ending June 30, 2027, not to exceed an average
of 44 hours per month or 528 hours annually, at an hourly
rate of $150, for an annual cost of $79,200 and a total term
cost not to exceed $158,400.

9) Approval of the renewal of an agreement for the Medical
Directorship for Vascular Surgery, with Mohammad
Jamshidi-Nezhad, M.D., for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed an
average of 12 hours per month or 144 hours annually, at an
hourly rate of $210 for an annual and term cost of $30,240.

10) Approval of the renewal of an agreement for Medical
Directorship for the Cardiovascular Health Institute with
Donald Ponec, M.D. for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed an
average of eight (8) hours per month or 96 hours annually,
at an hourly rate of $210, for an annual and total term cost
of $20,160.

11) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Andrew
Deemer, M.D. as a Cardiovascular Health Institute –
Quality Committee member for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, not to
exceed two (2) hours per month at an hourly rate of $210
for an annual and term cost of $5,040.

12) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Aaron Yung,
M.D., as a Cardiovascular Health Institute – Quality
Committee member, for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed two
(2) hours per month at an hourly rate of $210, for an annual
and term cost of $5,040.

13) Approval of the renewal of an agreement with Donald



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -4-      June 26, 2025 

Ponec, M.D., as a Cardiovascular Health Institute – Quality 
Committee member, for a term of 12 months, beginning 
July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed (two 
(2) hours per month at an hourly rate of $210, for an annual
and term cost of $5,040.

14) Approval of an agreement with Darrell Wu, M.D., as a
Cardiovascular Health Institute – Operations Committee
member, for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2025
and ending June 30, 2026, not to exceed two hours per
month at an hourly rate of $210 for an annual and term cost
of $5,040.

15) Approval of the renewal of the Emergency Department On-
Call coverage panel for Urology to include Aaron G.
Boonjindasup, M.D., Michael P. Guerena, M.D., Jason M.
Phillips, M.D., Caroline J. Vilchis, M.D., and Robert
Shapiro, M.D., for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1,
2025 and ending June 30, 2027, at a shared panel total
term cost not to exceed $620,500.

16) Approval of the renewal of the Emergency Department On-
Call coverage panel for Spine surgery to include Payam
Moazzaz, M.D., Kevin Yoo, M.D., Sunil Jeswani, M.D. and
Braden McKnight, M.D. for a term of 24 months, beginning
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2027, with an annual cost
of $173,375, and a total term cost of $346,750.

17) Approval of the renewal of the Emergency Department On-
Call coverage panel for ENT/Otolaryngology with Anton
Kushnaryov, M.D., Jennifer MacEwan, M.D., Ashish
Wadhwa, M.D. Sarah Carroll, M.D., Richard Liu, M.D., and
Amit Date, M.D., for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1,
2025, and ending June 30, 2027, with a shared total term
cost of $501,875.

18) Approval of the renewal of the Emergency Department On-
Call coverage panel for Oral-Maxillofacial Surgery with
Brian Mudd, D.D.S., for a term of 24 months, beginning
July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2027, for an annual cost
of $182,500 and a total term cost of $365,000.

19) Approval of the renewal of the Emergency Department On-
Call coverage panel for Gastroenterology, General, and
ERCP with Hellen Chiao, M.D., Christopher Devereaux,
M.D., Javaid Shad, M.D., Michael Shim, M.D., and Eric
Viernes, M.D., for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1,
2025, and ending June 30, 2027, for a total term cost, not
to exceed $1,478,250.

20) Approval of an agreement with Jeff Raunig, M.D., for Locum
Tenens coverage at Seaside Medical Group, for a term of
12 months, beginning June 16, 2025 and ending June 15,
2026, for an annual and term cost not to exceed $50,000.

21) Approval of an agreement with Greater Tri-City IPA Medical
Group, Inc. for Locum Tenens Coverage at Seaside



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -5-      June 26, 2025 

Medical Group for a term of 12 months, beginning June 16, 
2025 and ending June 15, 2026, for an annual and term 
cost not to exceed $20,000. 

22) Approval of an agreement with Abbott, Inc. for service and
technology services for a term of 36 months, beginning
June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2028, for a total term
cost of $542,600.

23) Approval of an agreement with Iodine Software, LLC for a
subscription and services agreement, for a term of 36
months, beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2028,
for a total term cost of $1,460,404.

(3) Administrative Policies & Procedures
A. Patient Care Services

1. Activate Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus
Procedure

2. Amnisure Placental Alpha – 1 Microglobulin (PANGI) Test for
Rupture of Fetal Membranes (ROM) Procedure

3. Collection of a Blood Specimen by Skin Puncture Procedure
4. HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System:  Activated

Clotting Time, Heparin Assay, Heparin Dose Response
Procedure

5. Infusion Pump Syringes or PCA Module System with
Guardrails Procedure

6. Newborn Screening Collection of Specimen Procedure
7. Nitrazine Test on Vaginal Fluid Procedure
8. Patient Controlled Analgesia (PCA) Procedure
9. Siemens Rapidpoint 500 Procedure
10. Urine Dipstick Analysis Manual Read Procedure
11. Urine Dipstick Using Siemens Clinitek Status+Connect

Procedure
12. Urine Dipstick Using McKesson Consult 120 Urine Analyzer

Procedure
13. Whole Blood PT INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus

Meter Procedure

B. Administrative
1. Medicare Hospital Readmission Billing 290
2. Lactation Accommodation Policy 402

C. Employee Health & Wellness
1. Temporary Modified Duty for Industrial Injuries Policies

D. Laboratory General
1. Laboratory Organization Quality System Essentials QSE.01

E. Pharmacy
1. Peri-operative Antimicrobials Policy
2. Local Anesthesia in Operating Room Policy
3. Registered Nurse Assisting with Peripheral Nerve Block Policy

F. Surgical Services
1. Anesthesia Type, Location and Monitoring Policy
2. Local Anesthesia in Operating Room Policy

G. Telemetry



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -6-      June 26, 2025 

1. Skin and Wound Team Rounds

(4) Minutes
a) Special Meeting – May 29, 2025
b) Regular Meeting – May 29, 2025

(5) Reports – (Discussion by exception only)

a) Building Lease Report – (May, 2025)
b) Reimbursement Disclosure Report - (May, 2025)

13 Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. Standard 

14 Comments by Members of the Public 
NOTE:  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three (3) 
minutes, individually and 15 minutes per subject, to address the Board on 
any item not on the agenda. 

5-10
minutes 

Standard 

15 Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard 

16 Board Communications 18 min. Standard 

17 Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 1.5 hour 

18 Adjournment 



Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Directors 
DATE OF MEETING:  June 26, 2025 

Addendum Two to 1206(b) OSNC - Professional Services Agreement 

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other:  Addendum 
to PSA 

Status of Agreement X New Agreement Renewal:  New 
Rates 

Renewal:  Same 
Rates  

  Physician Name:    Bayan Aghdasi, M.D. 

  Areas of Service:    Orthopedic Surgery; Spine Surgeon 

  Key Terms of Agreement: 
• Effective Date:  September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2026
• Annual stipend amount is within Fair Market Value

Terms of the Engagement: Proposal Costs: 

Monthly Professional Stipend $39,583.33/month ($475,000/annual) 

Relocation Assistance $10,000 (reimbursed with receipts) 

Total Amount of Request: $485,000 

Person responsible for oversight of agreement:  Jeremy Raimo, Chief Operating Officer 

Motion: 
I move that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Directors approve the addition of Bayan Aghdasi, M.D. as a provider 
to Tri-City Healthcare District’s 1206(b) clinic.  This will be accomplished through an Addendum Two to the existing 
Professional Services Agreement between Tri-City Healthcare District and Tri-City Orthopedic Surgery Medical Group, Inc.  

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No 

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer:  X Yes No 

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No 

Budgeted Item: X Yes No 
































































































































































































































































































	agenda.Regular.June 26.2025.final
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (5)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	Dr. Aghdasi-Addendum three-OSNC.final
	Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Directors
	DATE OF MEETING:  June 26, 2025
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement:  Jeremy Raimo, Chief Operating Officer
	Motion:

	agenda.packet.June.2025.final
	agenda.Regular.June 26.2025.final
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (5)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	agenda.packet.June.portal.3




